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Chameagne, Rick

From: " Schwanz, Nathan

Sent: Monday, June 24, 2019 1:32 PM
To: Champagne, Rick

Subiject: RE: Drafts

Removing the nitrate testing program at DHS but keeping the money in the JFC supplemental.

Nathan Schwanz

Chief of Staff

State Representative John Nygren
Co-Chair, Joint Committee on Finance
608-266-2343

From Champagne Rick <Rick. Champagne@legls wisconsin.gov>
Sent: N\ onday, June 24, 2019 1:31 PM
To: Schwanz, Nathan <Nathan.Schwanz@Ilegis.wisconsin.gov>

Subject: RE\Drafts
Bonding one isLRBb0529, which we prepared for tad. I'll send you a copy.

N

Auditors and DOA'hroadband are included in LRBb0532, which you have. Changes are found in items, 41, 52, and 53.

What was nitrate testin ‘ one?

From: Schwanz, Nathan <N§than Schwanz@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Monday, June 24, 2019 1: \19 PM

To: Champagne, Rick <Rick. Champagne@legls wisconsin, gov>
Subject: Drafts \\

Hi Rick, \'\‘\‘

I seem to be missing drafts on the Workmg Families credlt (was that included with medical expenses deduction?),
auditors, nitrate testing program, and the DOA broadband transfer re-arrangement. Also, is there a draft for the bonding
amounts change? If you have those can you send them over. Thanks.

Nathan Schwanz
Chief of Staff R
State Representative John Nygren
Co-Chair, Joint Committee on Finance
608-266-2343 %,



o 3

State of Wisconsin

2019 - 2020 LEGISLATURE :
LRBb0586

PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT , >
TO ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1, %/
TO ASSEMBLY BILL 56 |

/

At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:
< s
1. Page 136, line 7: delete that line.

7 e &
2. Page 249, line 19: delete lines 19 to 23. /
e '
3. Page 446, line 11: delete the material beginning with that line and ending
. /. / ' '
with page 448, line 24.
’ /
4. Page 490, line 17: delete the material beginning with that line and ending

with page 491, line 2.

/ / - (END)



State of Wisconsin

2019 - 2020 LEGISLATURE
LRBb0586/P1

SWB:¢js

PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NOoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,

TO ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,
TO ASSEMBLY BILL 56

At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:
1. Page 136, line 7: delete that line.
2. Page 249, line 19: delete lines 19 to 23.
3. Page 446, line 11: delete the material beginning with that line and ending
with page 448, line 24. |
4. Page 490, line 17: delete the material beginning with that line and ending
| with page 491, line 2.

(END)



